
 
100 RIVEREDGE ROAD TENAFLY, NEW JERSEY 07670 

 
 

THPC Minutes of July 7, 2011  
 

Vice-Chairman Mario Turchi called the meeting to order at 8:05 P.M. and read the Open 
Public Meetings Act. 
 
Open Public Meetings Act  
 
In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, P.L. 1975, Chapter 231, the notice 
requirements have been satisfied. 
 
Meeting dates for the year are confirmed at the Annual Meeting, and posted on the public 
bulletin board in the lobby of the Municipal Center and published in the Press Journal and The 
Record within the first 10 days of the New Year. 
 
Copies of all revised or additional meeting notices are sent via fax to the Press Journal, The 
Record, Suburbanite and Northern Valley News and are posted on the public bulletin board in 
the lobby of the Municipal Center. 
 

Roll Call:  
Present: Vice-Chairman Mario Turchi, Rita Heller, Don Merino, Karen Neus, Paul Stefanowicz, 
Mayor’s Liaison Martha Kerge  Excused:  Dave Wall 
 
Approval of Minutes of June 2011  
 
Motion to accept minutes made by Don Merino; seconded by Paul Stefanowicz.  So approved. 
 
New Member  
 
Chairman Wall reported via emails that Sereno (Reno) Danese has been selected to be a 
member of THPC. 
 
Certificate of Appropriateness  
 
Chairman Wall reported via email he has approved a C/A for a short asphalt driveway at 56 
Magnolia, which is the home north of Culver House, for the following reasons: 
 

1. Driveway had been black asphalt up until previous Wednesday, when owner had warped 
asphalt removed, but had not replaced it. 

2. Driveway was out-of-sight from Magnolia, as it was located on side of property, up the 



hill on intersection street  
3. There was no sidewalk of any kind on that side of street to be disturbed 
4. Owner wanted a basketball court 
5. There was already an attached 2-car garage at end of driveway, thus minimizing any 

19th century look 
 
Chairman Wall informed owner gravel driveway would look great from the street, but added that 
what the owner desires also counts. 
 
Opportunity for Public Comment – No members of the public were present at this time  
 
Solar Panels  
 
The panels have not yet been removed from Davis-Johnson Park and at the railroad station in 
Huyler Park.  A letter was sent to the Suburbanite by Tenafly resident Jonathan Fox in support 
of solar panels in historic district.  Chairman Wall’s response appeared in June 16th edition of 
Suburbanite. 
 
Martha said she was impressed PSE&G gave in to Dave regarding solar panels in historic 
district.  PSE&G should be commended, as they did not back down to Westwood’s request. 
 
Pavilion in Huyler Park  
 
Question was raised regarding pavilion:  would it interfere with views of Tenafly’s historic 
railroad station and is Huyler Park too small for both a pavilion and the historically restored 
bandstand? 
 
Emails were sent to Paul Keyes.  He is getting busy with Business Development Team.  Mr. 
Keyes opposed bandstand restoration.  He wanted it to match railroad station, and was not 
asked to join Alice Rigney’s group.   
 
Martha said she never wanted a roof on pavilion in Huyler Park.  She likes the openness of the 
park.   Paul asked should HPC recommend to Environmental Commission that it consider issue 
of whether proposed pavilion should not be built in Huyler Park.  Don said HPC should take a 
stand that HPC be part of anything being done in Huyler Park. 
 
Don Merino told Mayor three years ago he’d be happy to raise funds for the pavilion @ 
Roosevelt Commons, near the middle school.  Don said it would be a good place for an 
amphitheater and parking.  Martha said money has been held for a long time and then money 
for gazebo was turned over to the Borough for pavilion.  Don said if 10-$20,000 was spent on 
amplification, it would be much better.  An audio technician is needed to advise them in 
replacement of the speakers.  Mario said HPC was never asked to help with the bandstand 
restoration.  Question raised:  is another gazebo needed in such a small park and does HPC 
want to take a stand in that regard.  Rita asked if there was a downside if HPC joins with 
Environmental Commission regarding Huyler Park, as it is only 7/10th of an acre.  Paul said 
some people don’t like infringement of open space.  Karen asked if there was an original design 
for Huyler Park.  Martha said many years ago a NY historical architect wanted wooden boards 
around the railroad station.  He was very involved with the railroad.  Don said he was not 
opposed to a pavilion in Tenafly; he just would not want it in Huyler Park.  Perhaps placement of 
the pavilion on the practice field would enhance  that area.  Karen said there is a lot more 
usable space near middle school.  Tenafly gives $300,000 each year to Bergen County.  



Pavilion would be good public and private project.  Don and Paul said businesses want traffic 
near the business area.  Rita said could umbrellas and tables be placed on the bandstand.  
Martha said Mayor & Council passed ordinance that restaurants could be in any district and 
parking rules were made easier to keep downtown going. 
 
Motion that the THPC respectfully requests the Mayo r and Council to involve the THPC in 
any future renovations of Huyler Park, because of H uyler Park’s historic significance and 
its proximity to the Atwood Railroad Station, made by Don Merino; seconded by Paul 
Stefanowicz.  So approved. 
 
Motion that the THPC respectfully requests the Tena fly Environmental Commission to 
consider the impact of a new roofed pavilion in Huy ler Park.  This pavilion would be a 
structure with a “new” footprint in a relatively sm all open space and would block the 
view of the Atwood Railroad Station.  We solicit yo ur views on this subject, made by Rita 
Heller; seconded by Don Merino.  So approved. 
 
Contract for T. Robins Brown  
 
Amount for T. Robin Brown for Phase II is $3,525.  $2,000 will be sent to T. Robin Brown now 
when work is completed and $1,800 balance paid to her later.  Rita said there was a line item in 
2011 budget of $2,000 for a blue Bergen County Historical sign.  Rita sent budget transfer 
request to CFO.  He said transfer could not be done until November. 
 
Motion made by Don Merino; seconded by Karen Neus t hat contract with T. Robin Brown 
be approved and signed.  So carried. 
 
Don explained that Closter paid T. R. Brown for her work and web site.  THPC used their web 
site as basis for Tenafly’s historic district guidelines.  THPC is getting all the benefits T.R. Brown 
did for Closter and then THPC is “tweaking” it for Tenafly.  Money for T.R. Brown has been 
spoken of and Ms. Brown has worked with HPC for several years, the transfer of funds should 
be allowed. 
 
Don wants one color copy made for Mayor & Council of the guidelines and would like to do a 5 
to 10 minute show and tell at a Council meeting.  Don also suggested that next year HPC take 
all the pamphlets and scan then and add them to web site. 
 
Adjournment  
 
Motion to adjourn made by Don Merino; seconded by Mario Turchi.  So carried. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      Deborah L. Alvarez, Secretary/Transcriber 
 


